
Gina M. Austin (SBN 246833)
E-mail: gaustinaustinlegalgroup, corn
Tamara M. Leetham (SBN 234419)
E-mail:tamara@austinlegalgroup, corn

3 AUSTIN LEGALGROUP, APC
3990 Old Town Ave, Ste A-112

4 San Diego, CA 92110
Phone: (619) 924-9600

5 Facsimile: (619) 881-0045

Attorneys for Defendants
San Diego United Holdings Group, LLC, Ninus Malan
And Balboa Ave Cooperative
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SUPERIOR COURT OF THK STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO- CENTRAL DIVISION
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MONTGOMERYFIELD BUSINESS
CONDOMINIUMSASSOCIATION, a

1 3
California Nonprofit Mutual Benefit
Corporation,

14
PlaintifF,

15
vs.

BALBOAAVE COOPERATIVE, a
California corporation; SAN DIEGO
UNITED HOLDINGS GROUPS, LLC, a
California limited liabilitycompany;
NINUS MALAN,an individual; RAZUKI

1 9 INVESTMENTS, LLC, a California
limited liabilitycompany; SALAM

20 RAZUKI,an individual; and DOES 1

through 25, inclusive;

CASK NO. 37-2017-00019384-CU-CO-CTL

Assigned to the Honorable Ronald L. Styn

DKCLARTIONOF GINAM. AUSTIN

[IMAGEDFILE]

DATE: November 3, 2017
TIME: 2:00 p.m.
DEPT: C-62
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Defendants.

24 I, Gina M. Austin, declare:

25 1. I am a member in good standing of the California state bar and am the Managing

26 Attorney at Austin Legal Group, APC. I have personal knowledge of the facts stated in this

27 declaration, except as to those facts stated upon information and belief, which facts Ibelieve to be

28 true.

I
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1 2. Mid-morning on November 3, 2017, I received the letter attached as Exhibit "1"

&om Elyse Lowe, Deputy Director of the City of San Diego Development Services Department,

3 I declare under penalty ofperjury under California state law that the foregoing is true and

4 correct. Executed in San Diego, California, on November 3, 2017.

Gina M. Austin
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SAN DIEGO')
Development Services Department
project Submittal a Management Division

November 2, 201 7

Mr. Ninus Malan
Balboa Cooperative
8863 Balboa Ave. Ste B

San Diego, CA 92123

Dear Mr. Malan:
The City of San Diego has been informed that there is litigation pending between Balboa

Cooperative ("Cooperative" ) and Montgomery Field Business Association. The City of San Diego
views that matter as a civil matter that does not involve the City at this point. Not-with-standing the
foregoing, the City would not file an enforcement action against the Cooperative during the
pendency of the litigation ifthe security guards are unarmed.

Sincerely

Elyse W. Lowe

Deputy Director

EL

cc; Michael Richmond, Code Enforcement Deputy Director
PJ FitzGerald, Assistant Deputy Dirctor, Project Management

1222 1" Ave, MS 301
San Diego, CA 921014140
ejoweOsandiegogov

T (61 9) 446-5127
sandiego.gov


